

Re: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: "Yoo, Sarah (CAB)" <sarah.yoo@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)" <stephanie.cesca@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 21:46:28 -0500

Thank you!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:45 PM
To: Whytock, John (CAB)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

FYI

Sent from my mobile device.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:25 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

mpc and Cabinet deck. Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:20 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised

Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.

We will bring copies to Major Projects.

Keley